MINNESOTA
HISTORICAL
SOCIETY

Minnesota Reqgional Transit
Board: Records.

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S.
Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any
infringement. For more information, visit
www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Version 3
August 20, 2018


http://www.mnhs.org/copyright
http://www.mnhs.org/library/findaids/gr00247.xml

£E &
REGIONALTRANSIT BOARD

270 Metro Square Building
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
612/292-8789

MEETING NOTICE
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Thursday, February 11, 1988

RTB Offices, Back Conference Room
L:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Discussion of the Metropolitan Transit Planning Report

of the Legislative Audit Commission

Elliott Perovich
Chairman

An Equal Opportunity Employer




otz
b
M 72-'{44.« £~

REGIONAL TRANSIT BOARD ﬁ, s :
ROLL CALL AND ATTENDANCE SHEET j;‘ (e

5
Sl

DATE: aj///f /
BOARD OR COMMITTEK (o 7 W hotla

MEMBER NAME PRESENT VOTE VOTE VOTE VOTE VOTE

Chairman




|

REGIONALTRANSIT BOARD

270 Metro Square Building, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
612/292-8789

Minutes of the Meeting of the
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
RTB offices
February 11, 1988

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Elliott Perovich, Chairman; Doris Caranicas; Carole
Faricy; Ruth Franklin; Alison Fuhr; George l|saacs; Rochelle Graves; Paul Joyce;
Ed Kranz

OTHERS PRESENT: Gregory Andrews, Mary Fitzgerald, Judy Hollander, Tom Beaver,
Linda Ehlers, Ed Kouneski, Jan Hennings, Liz Carpenter, Mark Ryan, Howard

Blin, Mike Kuehn, Regional Transit Board Staff; Gregory Korstad, legal counsel;
Natalio Diaz and Karen Lyons, Metropolitan Council; Joel Alter, Legislative
Audit Commission; Mary 0'Hare-Anderson, Rosanne Severance, Kurt Strom and
Barry Schade, Minnesota Council on Disability

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. and roll taken. The meeting was
called to begin discussion of the Legislative Audit Commission's January 1988
report, Metropolitan Transit Planning.

In response to Fuhr's question, Alter said there is no deadline for the formal
response to the report; several months is the rule. There may be some ques-
tions raised at the Legislature, but this meeting may be one of several on this
topic.

There was discussion of the sources of funds. All the metro agencies are
looking at that question and there will be a legislative study commission
formed to study the whole subject of transportation funding.

Fuhr said the legislative direction was to delegate responsibility for handling
Metro Mobility complaints. Alter said there have been some standards, but due
to the staffing problems, they have not been strictly enforced. He expects
that to change.

On Page 17, fourth paragraph, |saacs said the board was criticized for
retaining inexperienced staff. He would like to hire some people with more
experience. The board should start looking for experienced people in the
paratransit field because we have to handle $70 million per year on regular
route and Metro Mobility. The board has other things to handle besides Metro
Mobility. Joyce agreed that we need people with street sense who run transit
systems. Faricy said this is basically a planning agency and asking if they
were talking about operating. |Isaacs said even in planning you have to know
how things run and have a feel for the operation. Faricy asked who he would
add to staff now; I|saacs said he would add another person to Metro Mobility.

Franklin said she hoped the board would more closely follow the recommendation
to contract out the total service of Metro Mobility; i.e., the computer service
belongs to the region. There has been tremendous staff effort put into Metro




Mobility and, while you cannot meet everyone's expectations, it is better than
what we had. We got a slow start in hiring and then complement was limited.

In the 1989 budget we should lock carefully at need and be sure we have staff
to fulfill those needs. OQur staff has worked very hard and had a lot of
hinderances because of turnover and large assignments for the small number of
people.We need to look at hiring someone in charge of Metro Mobility or
contract it out. Perovich asked Andrews to gather information on the levels of
staff experience.

Kranz said the staff and its direction is a direct result of goals established
by the board. The board identified goals and has not followed through and
triggered hiring of staff. There have been board priorities agreed upon, but
not followed through. Metro Mobility and privatization have taken a lot of
board and staff time. The board should redefine its goals. We have directed
staff into quagmires.

Faricy questioned the line of authority from the executive director. Perovich
said he has not gotten involved with hiring staff except for Judy Hollander,
Les Johnson, Greg Andrews and Ghaleb Abdul-Rahman. Hiring is strictly the
responsibility of the exeuctive director. Andrews was asked to discuss policy
decisions and political issues with the chairman. The chairman is responsible
for the assistant to the chair.

Isaacs said he would like advance notice of upcoming issues. Andrews said the
calendar in the Friday Report is an attempt to give members advance notice but
at some times of the year there is a real crunch on staff and board. Fuhr said
since the committee reorganization members no longer receive a six month
schedule of committee issues.

Fuhr asked if the metro agencies will combine services when they move. Andrews
said many functions are already combined. In 1988 the board is budgeted to
look for its 1 computer system.

Kranz said he not convinced the board lacks staff but perhaps it should
reconsider wh staff is spending its time. Andrews said there was a presenta-
tion on the 1 budget, that included discussion of staff priorities and how
they relate to the budget. Much more time was spent on LRT than was budgeted
and other things suffered. Metro Mobility has required more time than antici-
pated. Kranz said that will not change.

Fuhr asked if it is possible to cut back on staff by doubling up. Andrews said
the Metropolitan Area Financial Advisory Committee (MAFAC) was charged to look

at areas where coordination could be enhanced. |t was determined that the most
potential savings are in the area of capital equipment.

Isaacs said, referring to page 20, the board should communicate more clearly
and be clear about the roles of the chairman and the executive director.
Perovich said he has asked members in the past to make their requests through
the executive director rather than directly to staff. Andrews explained that
in the internal process for handling agenda items the staff person responsible
for an item puts together a discussion paper. There are internal deadlines and
every Tuesday there is a management staff meeting to discuss agenda items and
scheduling.




Faricy said that two months ago the board wanted help with a lobbyist and asked
why the issue did not resurface. Perovich said the board decided that the
lobbyist would report directly to the members and instructed Charles Weaver to
put together a proposal. In the interim, letters were received from two legis-
lators expressing their opposition to the additional lobbying expense and
Perovich had indicated to the members his own opposition to the proposal. The
board accepted the responsibility for dealing with Weaver. The legislative
program was on the agenda at the next meeting. Faricy said if the lobbyist had
been on the agenda the board would have discussed it. Perovich said the
legislative program was approved that day and the board had made it clear that
it wanted to deal directly with the lobbyist--there was a misunderstanding.
Caranicas said a legislative training session is scheduled next week.

Kranz asked, regarding Page 21, what is the proper procedure is for board
discussion; is the intent to foster member discussion or to be chair-directed?
The chairman said he will continue to express his opinions as do the other
members of the board.

Isaacs said he would prefer that a motion be placed on the table with
discussion following the motion.

Fuhr asked what the most effective way is to present ideas. Perovich said
members should send policy issues to him and planning issues to Andrews. He
would like the board to take some initiative and present some new ideas and
programs. Further, members should support board decisions even when they
personal ly oppose them.

Page 22: The chairman said the board has been accused of spending too much
time on light rail transit. Fuhr said she disagrees with the stance the
Metropolitan Council has taken on LRT. The board should be in the lead on this
and the Council backed off, making it very difficult for RTB. LRT should be a
regional responsibility. Franklin said Metropolitan Council was directed to go
back to the Legislature with a recommendation for coordination. Staff felt
this was not the appropriate year to try to change the recommendation because
the Legislature gave county rail authorities the authority to go ahead. They
felt the new legislation should be presented next year. She questions whether
it is wise for the board to hire an engineer before the legislation is changed
up because of the restraints on the board's role. |Isaacs disagreed, saying the
board is criticized for being reactive. The board may be criticized for hiring
an engineer but might be criticized even more for doing nothing.

In response to Perovich's question, Karen Lyons said the Council decided it
will not seek new legislation but will review any plan or action for consis-
tency with Council policy. Hollander said the Council report is different from
the TAB's position that was significantly changed to state that if anything
other than county dollars are used, the Council should play a stronger role.

Kranz said the tone of this discussion is justigying things instead of deciding
what to do. There is a critical report with specific analysis of things that
were not dealt with and he would 1ike members to set more specific goals to
deal with those particular issues rather than going back into history. He
asked what the board will do with LRT. Andrews said requests for engineers'
resumes have been sent out and 30 were received. Hollander reviewed and
categorized them. People on the bottom of the list were notified that they
were not being considered and the top people were told they are still in the
running. Knowing the uncertainty of the role, we cannot tell people where were




are going since most of the action is in Hennepin County. It is difficult to
ask an expert to come here on the prospect that we might get the authority.
Isaacs said the person would be mature and could decide whether or not to take
the risk. We can develop a program of involvement in LRT. |f we do not do
something it will pass us by.

Regarding suburban service, Kranz said the board delayed it because of Transit
Service Needs Assessment or Competitive Bidding, but the report says these
things were rarely the topic of discussion. The board should plan how to deal
with it. Franklin said the board should consider hiring someone to work only
on suburban service, which may be more necessary than an LRT engineer. The
Legislature said the board cannot get involved in LRT. |[f Hennepin County
wants an engineer, would they use an RTB employee? The board received a lot
of criticism about suburban service and perhaps should concentrate on that.
Joyce said we will not have credibility in that area unless we have the people
on board. Faricy said Hennepin County did not wait for anyone. We are a
totally different agency and may not be able to do that. Kranz said there are
lots of reasons not to get involved in suburban service. How are we reacting
to the cities that are ready to work on opt-out? |f we encourage them and help
them provide better service, there would be a better reaction. The chairman
said his understanding is that the board wants to move ahead on light rail.
(Graves arrived.) The board has placed a high priority on suburban service.

Fuhr said the RTB is supposed to encourage local commissions. We could combine
efforts and create a traffic management organization. She asked about a
statement Natalio Diaz made on the Rideshare Program. Hollander said RTB does
not have a specific policy, but as a product of the evaluation staff will
recommend several Rideshare policies to the board.

Perovich said there has to be a high priority on setting goals and getting away
from reacting to everyone in the world. Franklin said the most successful city
councils hold work sessions, sometimes with a facilitator, and set goals.

Kranz said the board should deal more often with staff expenditures. Andrews
said the monthly financial reports present information on expenditures. There
is a direct relationship between expenditures and staff time spent on the work
program, allowing members to monitor activities. Kranz said staff should
inform the board when they are required to spend too much time on an unexpected
work product and other work plan elements delayed. Perovich said staff should
feel free to tell members during the year that there is no staff time for new
projects.

Rozanne Severance, Vice Chair of Transportation Handicapped Advisory Committee,
said a rider called at 6:15 a.m. today and could not get a ride. At 11 a.m.
she tried to pick up a cancellation and was told she would be notified at 8
p.m. whether a trip would be available. This opens an area where a provider
can turn down any person they choose, which means suburban pecple cannot get
the rides for which they contracted. Severance supervises 15 disabled
employees, most of whom live in suburbs. Their rides are consistently late and
she asked the board to check into it. Legally someone may try to prove
discrimination against suburban users and the board could be liable.

|saacs said the purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Legislative Audit
Commission report.




Mary O0'Hare-Anderson said she had to spend time yesterday and today with a
sobbing girl who needed to get to a job interview. The board has to do
something. |saacs said the issue cannot be solved at this meeting.

The chairman said an agenda was posted and we are in danger of discussing
something not on the agenda. Legal counsel indicated that continuing could
violate the Open Meeting Law.

Perovich said if members want information they have to direct staff at board
meetings.

Fuhr said there was more discussion at smaller committee meetings. Kranz
suggested that some items be directly assigned to ad hoc committees.

Graves said she has been asking for an overlay map of providers since May of
last year and has not receeved it. Andrews said staff did not create a map,
but had given her a schedule of providers. Fuhr said she also want an overlay
map. Perovich said the cost should be considered.

Isaacs discussed the Friday Report and said he would like to know what the
chairman is doing. Fuhr suggested that Mike Kuehn prepare items for the report.

Discussion turned to the Implementation and Financial Plan. Andrews said staff
refers to it a great deal and the MTC budget was reviewed against it, although
business items brought to the board do not cite references to the I|FP.

In discussing recommendations on page 31, |saacs said staff should build
bridges with MTC and get ranges of costs associated with these strategies.

It was agreed that another meeting would be held to continue discussion of the
report. |saacs moved and Farcy seconded a motion to adjourn. The motion
carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectful ly submitted,

Mary Fitzgerald
Secretary







C

o i e

2h. |, 148

DISISS IO A (pg\s\omw Aoditec oo T

P 0. Wase Hvooga fuM vort
AF . P4 1%lhiance o~ propdy Tax pot’ | vse of Sales Tax
bot Wiy o K wnewved favealday by saslcdar , bt vy
R wortin :Pu/\wihcaf
M reed Vo Leal v/ 1443 uM %&Mm&jmmm.
TP Adiscugses raed 7 dods carcd M‘Qg~@mm
At W&%wﬁ . n\aﬂv‘)}n-zd Br oM
P@%Wnamm‘aﬂ/cw\pé%cg Stac/ads v MNAC —
o\}VV st gire Lad b M7
Shfl)orq isswes (od Yo wmwm? (BT Sopaels
Need. nave expettnced 1o Olpruledce Cord wdlan s .
Wm js%w WW/M(MS. gt
[Peqflo who bave had soméhnocks’ and [ Lp 1o Saadle
Sitvathons Hat fead vy m pansit Atnniag
fa i WM% e pun V2SI SYSEINS aad () alad
S AN S
GCL  Meed 4045 back§raund v ady, fo Lo e
af Wmé/@zj};m/m@ M/&Wfﬁ@ =
6L Mm#a\/@am;éjé N i aHaS —
reed a skt wise Zaghy wbo car ubfyylic 1
st e (Tt op cHen spagfllodo atho, i)
7 Cobgel mt o Al MU sercice — 214  Jplds
CORBETE, Lo Ll . Manrg o Jhurss lave
Stffocd focanse Jall Mhinss buve lad D bo




wl/ Mot AobibRy . hie cared —a
Wﬂﬂfﬂd’mif’f@ﬂ?ﬁm Gt
AF - fm«/h&/(m,ﬁ on S U dsonia,
&L: At m... paat. ps. nowon 5 ~deded,
&P Gpevunce el o Siaff, - Frore) —
Y B i S,
KE: Neod 1©© L att complonmat
AsD LI /fu/}cos cmreshe o is
cW;e;k m%ﬂ-a’g A
cw/?{’déx:?d: nts . s
e S art dave Do donrd)
o Eand —
oad. Want Higwed
HOun L Gxcaphon:
Boas Vigenad e UD Stf ASTHGA |
oa-0 lgas v ((/y\goxads\y ATt \A/ s,

MOVD Mab ard Vo 4ghon | Sgs
aLm@'We% vﬁgﬁ%m M

Pvie @mjdomo -
. Saun aaeowv%@w.wm;,ﬁ_.. o




TALOF AT
™ME THCSIN

W
N@}E\E WSED

Prvag s sictty Geec. DIr. re Spensibibdy
Al Exec Oir. Yo rusr /oQ‘a( a/g‘auf‘
1S, ST ug € Wudgh dum, .,

GL ¢ [Bled b wmafa AicsinsS, al Fmss, cfo
7€ warnjng, Alejps b lave mﬁ§ alesd
S dASSUSS (o . ﬁ/%‘dl&m’- e Eoacd
(Ao Wat MO’QW% deWI/)Mce ‘
Need D addron (ms - g vvave Qoo
MONIN \
VU Bl %@(’/jmm%&{w/wgo, Al o™
Low counchey staf is fo produe &
(Ae v St pob\a? Cmm@agudm @’a/
(tens S N} — /\W b oSttt .
9es ,bd of Tales Fume . Y b Pun fes .
A‘(ﬁ LMQUSW\QJ ' 5 :
Mot Sune f wl're lackirs omSHES. VST fe
good b@ﬁévfﬁ 2oyl See uhone e
(S slesy ~ ﬁﬁ’o, IS (acdd e .
M%.is! W?. Unh( re "‘f_“;@‘*
A bald v»f) shore) e o M1 oor 11 —
MWM'w X unes.
Pavitu, lene o st e Uat progun.
oo A2 o udo g rom My DA)T G900,
5.5. (T — M 4D [T SNesd rrch e on LT
ywusg much PR W FUD
(szsw%w/z&ﬂmm%.




It So AUk Forre A MM— iy
M%ZKMMSW%M{ 8 '
T e or .Wuépwbv—jéuéwe—- & iy
(AC ¢ done nok V. percanS |
vt L'g{';f £ S = @53‘\(0(4%29 C;éd\ (o
w&%@wmm \\\Q‘QW"V\{ l
Crsdid. s w Wasie Whumstio- ot

oy (2o - e wQ whoy eovd vatria el
e pogsitle: .

(ﬁﬂﬁé[éahé, din ¥ alsrys eedth ). €9 .
Grpfen negls o At CGura/ ad 7278

A0 prollenys wfro oS .

/W)%Vé/) b Coarmun icafls Wm/n\mf,
AW PR AL Flat . ijkj‘m,)

Mo uwbiy Stied — Meaf 72 R . rmentans
b spaale .. . il Uee b oo deXe,

Y Lpn spelled ad nae ... Lboy 1osponsb e,
fﬁﬁ{f wd Gcec. O st . (s D
SR v h/s% a Hhirfe, m% A
LRt ave gl o 200 cod wry)liada=,,,

&P lams ST pion 7 vevien g

;Zym@c bd" aeala Aems.,
IS o Bf .




fae g poblem . dro FG27s 455 15

o gwosent ©(/s/. agteda b 4.

geargbww . AR A5
Cobb&ﬁ-é—,

Ad. instvofed Cos b aby. prjospd
v 1rZpw’T Ao b 4/, o

A ceqeo ZW A %‘S/{HW
st bea pot U

W‘? %ﬂ:/‘ C/ o %LPJW,
0 ot bl W/L%»\Y}Oéo | \ufond-
hows did L) Fodact >

wye S i 2 WM, aC ‘

B sl o

coMlra Q) Tortn ..
Wakeved ~ o —  oded B
e = W SN Ko Lol o

@’VMW"
Jo nest e Mo1oms




(T Matte. o Styte
6T ¢ Lot huc bb%-( 5 Tt Ve
Lg[/l/v’m ¢9z/mm¢' A ceer It

M m./_s o Yhe Pidle

W o et M/”U?@q’%’_

VMMW/MW
W&M 6%5/0?‘0!%—) =

wdaA ts ~OSTgfffective Loy Ko eaeil ens S
CE: Wil Fout. Xerig< waduns, cat

w@%
DL A L. Commatey ceatsy m%, Crzel]
f . U Fevssia -
SERI )N ALZzbméamm 7ol bota_

L/MXMW W

accc?pfo oS as /54’ 4'0?74\ e

— Tdidni w# 2o o Tdat
SL/WM . 8- doc(Sind ane /A
g(éagxmg“/ nIithon &[é@d/&/”‘t?f‘ +oatls
u_,fv.z 0‘7 6o A 3

/{j’ @f,ng’o% stond 4 MP@W

DT dowougb‘?%@jw cCls i dmrrzas




é
e e UL

ent’ ok st gubute. basrsit b Caites e
Utk 4o gm) ol -+ PO e SHO A
%D\o/w P\W\mg S -Nteo d | S’f?}
%’J«U\Q S g %G\/&J\w-f—
TS et ust T .
. s %)OJFQaJ oo o Rrol ‘Q‘v\%w@a/\
20— Sgndo 1 d 26" {T Wb, %,Q/\\:;\ e (LA . . .L'
Fow 88 tHaun<C Coorg ena

= C’Wﬁm\:‘ﬂgwém ~00 ST7fhon
Cal Cest Cfﬁ/_/ qﬁ*oud“- Ul Se 7%%(: Lo
o | Tolce et o,

P ﬂ_o’\}@ e g | (_/d\ UCL:_) Luuu : H’Zgﬂ,@ "“‘f’t—
oo sled” . SIS - ¢ rrea sCAR
Cales TN oo -F\%m fur N ¢ (Lacaq
respa<.e Yo us .., CIAY S‘f?%é /e
e (witth pSlas
N Ao v22 de StAterad Tt RIR A o0 +U7~
m a /()//xc‘/% e /é/S".

F




&7 Mozd 51 \p bty Gals — Pump AL ol

e AD 57‘21%, S%%W, S a7y

w ustl,
AF 5 AT el ey Curods whoy lave nafeal
W%QAWW‘ At fe ..
~eFead Seens well sunutd 4 Has,

]

AR5 S e Z)W// ﬂ,(yj?’ (ors u e

soals Yo L, bk PFofia e
K oveS  Sloutly \/’V?W?VS%fw —
#0 Sep Hat T se73 ster] o 4 CHu g
S S o7 Conds
2 BY . A0Kp ons b wengly X0
: 5% N2/S b comne(pch vad U Ad %
Jo W31 Fto regoweg, Lern Q12 A/ %3/%
& ke L MnS phes cidyrt busel 9~
= 6P bultiF, Ya Leofy
ex:  foople AL oo AN
RS: "6zl aked 42« /z/wée a G-/S @z
Qogé’f @ %97"- zﬁ//a/() PSS Lo
Do, Saey): tuld catd bobch o
B00pm mgit fo el ygu ukotbo
vonlbave & Ao .,  Poude ca.
7 et ol oh o%mgff/
o b eans i~ selreinds awe rOT
Sffﬁfmg eSS, .. ﬁj{mgM%},

Grdrath ity s s ot




g%ZM /c%ﬂc[c u/%)uguz?, o
AED Olver 28 (S ud (o Slou
Caunse, LQuld Hey 2t [N <ok,
iy /@@7;7’"
GR(: Some cort R 4 chae,
&L Abo f S (o 05t 0 duScs
MOHA ¢ s Temre o o/ S06ben ¢
%@V@n/ Wamoa/mw ﬁb//c/L
Ao 7 aAd 75 22t o Grire na

ko e O .  Cersis- b G
ngfo/wd,

&L . wlp conrpl &g/w(/tca;c S Vl—am,/

/%7 #W ) o Tl cca

pf . Come, S Segystone, Commitie
S s@zmﬁ@% /?MM? A Scu g —
MJC&U('\-@ :

& @CﬂWM i

Al b, Dswshio Commdta s
) 1ot Vi, ey Plan lao teo
S 4t mva-
m_s@é/bgf Lst.  Ore (S LObbyre, .
Ot (5 Sxudpn Atzfng Qudlolices,




- Lo i N
(wa}g)gw Roihelhe Ho
. bplc ot SR 24P o WJM\L
: W@g@%ﬂﬁﬁm e
Vi C
Qﬁzﬁéwwwfaijfiﬁ?“”%%’
-~ UpogXe afﬁ? k@%lﬁj /SC' g
L wlet ol " e
et S R TG
ﬂ&f%/ ook L;: b
CM//M W{WM
Fdw e st
e e yrreeh
R pﬁ = kil
M
TPOET

- G0 Lyua
ﬁﬁi\SWP@\MW-%ﬁg
A%w - vs(/\ ATy TN e —
MAlco Chr doHac ﬁ/}o e K

rios m%

<,b m;fwé

ORI cykhp\m7




|

AF - 20and 0K\t a do Cv\ugeJEFﬂB‘ Oonck
giSe T & oo okw%*\‘o»\\
ﬁg&@&%@ do (oig —too!

- o U \T aS AN AL (g TS

A3 VQ\/\QW)“‘H bowcﬁa(//@w%/

S

1Y , -

U, G God J g X - - -
AL@WM VO @ A ISMV W\QLM-Q\_,
'Om\,\lf/yawbdg( ar ok

i %@/{ag@a T T

Ol vo03< o b W\AQQ(QOOLUQ

GA” 200 N> 4 TP v
W Q%WQ Edad
7S S come

" SR RS o
Cowm el tld o/ &¢ ¥
6.70/’/2«/{ O vt (738 - Z%%LZJZ
61//-%(%/ 3 WW
:%WSbé ld 2dger v/ M7
A CorisTo 2. QST

ik Aol ans tzd PLEEES o
72/347( PULANE . - k] COYS
 raw g LS., .




a) KT b€ ropirVens, No Tablo & p, 33
plnt wdat AZe./s%ﬁgwfgwM' afss

vl Lo 145 /@W\Zjhw
D G

AT : 1A a@ds o (o M/M7C

on o loun -t st oded.. . prele op
A13CUSSinn N0 ncf Fine .




	11904
	11905
	11906
	11907
	11908
	11909
	11910
	11911
	11913
	11915
	11917
	11919
	11921
	11923
	11925
	11927
	11929
	11931
	11932
	11934



